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From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 11:21:39 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issas letter re preservation - for discussion. 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 6:07 PM 
To: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion. 
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 05:42 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion. 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion. 
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